
FONTANA TEACHERS ASSOCIATION 
16850 Seville Avenue 
Fontana, CA 92335 

(909) 829-0940 or FAX (909) 829-0466 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: FTA Members 

FROM: Kurtis Yinger, FTA President 

DATE:  January 21, 2026

SUBJECT: Conference Application Process 

If you are interested in attending CTA conferences, please fill out the attached 
application and return it as soon as possible to the FTA Office. CTA has many grants 
available to cover the cost of conference registration. Below, you will find the link for 
more information. Please apply for the grants to help offset the cost, allowing us to send 
more participants. Thank you for your interest in attending CTA conferences. We will 
notify you by email if you are selected to attend. 

https://cta.org/conferences 



Conference Application 

Which conference are you applying for? 

Name: 

Phone Number: 

Personal Email (not FUSD): 

Grade or Subject Taught: 

Strand/Session/Training (if applicable): 

How will you apply the information gained from the conference? 

Emergency Contact (name & phone number): 

Site: 

Have you attended THIS conference? 

How many times? 

Address: 

Have you applied for a CTA grant for this conference? 

How many conferences have you attend this school year? 

How many conferences have you attend last school year? 


